Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 4:.07 PM
To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Guest list for E&N meeting

Thanks Mel. Yes, Please send updates as you have them. I’ll need to add them to the Premier’s backgrounder. Our PO
deadline is Monday at 5:30. If there are changes/additions after that to materials please still send them along. The PO
knows that we sometimes need to make updates.

Thanks!
Heather

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Guest list for E&N meeting

Sorry for delay. Here it is. We've since added a few regional districts and First Nations. Let me know if you need an
updated version.

Cheers,
Mel

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 1:35 PM
To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Subject: Guest list for E&N meeting

Hi Mel,

Wondering if you have the guest list, or even a draft of one that | could work with?
Thanks!

HF

Heather Finn

Director — Cabinet Priorities

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca
s.17

Page 1 of 117 GCP-2019-91575



Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Connecting

Good morning yourself. No worries. How about 1pm today? | can book us a quiet room over here.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Connecting

Good morning!

I’'m so sorry —as | sent you that note, things got crazy and | didn’t get a chance to look at my messages again!

Would love to connect today. | accept any and all reading materials. Have been meaning to get an update from the MO
this week but everyone is so busy at FNLG. Would be great to get an update from you today so | can dive back in next
week.

I’'m free all day if you’re around

Sarah
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: 20181129 Insert_SVT_Cfold_Draft 7_Final
Same to you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 30, 2018, at 6:25 AM, Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX <Richelle.Funk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Roger
Thanks Heather
Have a great weekend if we don’t hear from you

R

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 29, 2018, at 5:45 PM, Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please use this version.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 3:43 PM

To: LeSueur, Kathryn GCPE:EX <Kathryn.LeSueur@gov.bc.ca>; Watt, Adrienne GCPE:EX
<Adrienne.Watt@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Gee, Susan GCPE:EX
<Susan.Gee@gov.bc.ca>; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX <Richelle.Funk@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 20181129 Insert_SVT_Cfold_Draft 7_Final

Final Gibbs approved version of insert. Highlights are so people can see where the
changes are.

Heather Finn

Heather Finn

Director — Cabinet Priorities

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca

s.17
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<20181129 Insert_SVT_Cfold_Draft 8_Final.docx>
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 5:56 PM

To: Cox, Michael GCPE:EX

Subject: Bike Lane Haters Are Allegedly Sabotaging Queens Cyclists With Thumb Tacks

http://gothamist.com/2018/11/29/bike lane thumb tacks queens.php?utm source=WNYC+%2B+Gothamist&utm ca
mpaign=c99292fffb-RSS EMAIL CAMPAIGN&utm medium=email&utm term=0 65dbec786b-c99292fffb-
86111921&mc cid=c99292fffb&mc eid=6428703d33

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

Sent: November 29, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX; Kerner, Tara GCPE:EX
Cc: Gee, Susan GCPE:EX; Pratt, Andrew GCPE:EX
Subject: Budget 2019 and graphic communications

Hello Melissa and Tara,

After separate conversations with Sonja and Andrew, | think it would be good for the three of us to meet next week and
touch base about Budget 2019. | will send a calendar invite.

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

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Fab. Give me aring ats.17
Thanks

HF

From: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX
Sent: November-29-18 2:57 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

November 29, 2018 2:59 PM

Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX

Re: do you have a few minutes to chat?

Subject: RE: do you have a few minutes to chat?

Absolutely

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 2:57 PM
To: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX <Richelle.Funk@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: do you have a few minutes to chat?

Heather Finn
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Sent: November 29, 2018 11:36 AM
To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Tim Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca);

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Rob FIN:EX Gillezeau (Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca); Spilker, Robyn
FIN:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Henry,
Molly FIN:EX

Subject: reminder: today's budget meeting is cancelled

Just a reminder that today’s budget meeting at noon is cancelled. Something went wrong when | deleted the meeting
from my phone so | am unable to send a cancellation. My apologies for the ongoing confusion.

Heather Finn
Director — Cabinet Priorities
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca
s.17

10
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Can we do our check in by phone?
Thanks Sarah

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Nov 28, 2018, at 12:49 PM, Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Of course. I'll give you a call.

>

> --—--Original Message-----

> From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 12:48 PM
> To: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

> Subject: Can we do our check in by phone?

>

s.22 s.17

>

> Sent from my iPhone

11
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sure

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 28, 2018, at 9:39 AM, LeSueur, Kathryn GCPE:EX <Kathryn.LeSueur@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Heather,

The agency will be in a position to present initial creative concepts on Monday, Dec. 3.

Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
November 28, 2018 9:45 AM
LeSueur, Kathryn GCPE:EX
Re: SVT Agency Presentation

I would like to bump the advertising meeting on Monday afternoon as that is the only time Robb has

available.

Are you ok with my request?
Kathryn

Kathryn LeSueur | Director, Marketing and Advertising
Government Communications and Public Engagement

Kathryn.LeSueur@gov.bc.ca

Office: 778 698 8674
Mobile: 778 584 1256

13
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Sent: November 27, 2018 11:35 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX;s.15
s.15 GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Henry,

Molly FIN:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX;
Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Budget 2019

Apologies. By deleting this from my iPhone calendar it appears to have sent what looks like an invite. Please disregard.
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Nov 27, 2018, at 11:01 AM, Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Presentation of research
> <meeting.ics>

14
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 27, 2018 10:58 AM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Thursday

Hi Molly. No it’s not. Thanks for the reminder that | need to cancel it!

HF

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2018, at 9:54 AM, Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Finn — is the Budget meeting scheduled for Thursday at noon still on?

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

Pronouns: she/her

15
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 10:11 PM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Q2 News Release - Translation

FYI re Punjabi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX" <Richelle.Funk@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 26, 2018 at 9:12:48 PM PST

To: "Finn, Heather GCPE:EX" <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Q2 News Release - Translation

Stephanie and her group recommended
Gurmukhi

That’s what we went with.

Cheers

R
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 26, 2018, at 6:27 PM, Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Random question for something totally unrelated: which Punjabi did we end up
requesting?

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja
GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: GCPE Media Relations <MEDREL@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
<Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca>; Korinowsky, Alexandra GCPE:EX
<Alexandra.Korinowsky@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Q2 News Release - Translation

HI Stephanie,

Our translator is asking which Punjabi we are requesting: Gurmukhi or Shahmukhi?

16
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Are you able to advise?

Richelle

From: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 1:06 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: GCPE Media Relations <MEDREL@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
<Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca>; Korinowsky, Alexandra GCPE:EX
<Alexandra.Korinowsky@gov.bc.ca>; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX
<Richelle.Funk@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Q2 News Release - Translation

5.22

Punjabi and simple Chinese are appropriate.
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 21, 2018, at 1:00 PM, Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hiall -

I’'m pleased to report that we have been able to get our NR for Q2 on
Monday approved in time for translation ahead of the event.

Shruti and Lele, can you please confirm that translation to Mandarin,
Traditional Chinese, and Punjabi would be appropriate?

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844

<NR_Q2_v4_FINAL.DOCX>

17
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 5:00 PM

To: '‘Derek Leebosh'

Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities survey

Wonderful. Thanks!
Heather Finn

s.17

From: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>
Sent: November 26, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities survey
Heather,

Here are the complete tables including coding of open ends. We are working on the report deck.

Derek

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>

Subject: Re: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits
Thanks!!!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 22, 2018, at 8:09 AM, Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca<mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>>
wrote:

Voila!

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>>
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 7:08 PM

To: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca<mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>>
Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Hi Derek,

How soon can we expect the top line on the full 1200?

Thanks

22
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Heather

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca<mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>>

Sent: November 12,2018 11:29 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>>; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
<Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>>

Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

We are launching full-bore today after some testing over the weekend. We will be in field Nov. 12-21 and we will be
able to run topline frequencies once we have done a significant chunk of the 1200 surveys. We will have full tables with
all the coded open ends Nov. 26 but we could get you tables for all closed ends a few days earlier on the 23rd if that
would be helpful.

Derek

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>>

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 6:50 PM

To: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca<mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>>; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
<Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>>

Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Thanks Derek. Just wondering about our new timeline.
Happy Friday!
Heather

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca<mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>>

Sent: November 7, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>>; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
<Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>>

Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Here is the final version for your files.
Derek

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>>

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 1:10 PM

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

At long last, the final version. Sorry for the delay.
23
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Heather

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca<mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>>

Sent: November 6, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>>

Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Any ETA on the questionnaire?
Derek

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>>

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca<mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>>

Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Hi Derek,

I’'m going thru the penultimate version presently. I'm trying to cut where | can. This thing is currently at Q43 with demo
questions. Too long???

Tks,

R

Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P: 1-778-698-7469

C:1-778-584-1242

From: Derek Leebosh [mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca]

Sent: Sunday, November 4, 2018 8:11 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Hi Heather and Robb,
Any news on when | might get the next draft of the questionnaire from you guys?
Derek

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>>
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 8:57 PM
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To: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca<mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>>
Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>>
Subject: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Latest edits
Heather Finn

Director — Cabinet Priorities

Government Communications and Public Engagement Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
s.17

<Environics BC GCPE Economic Priorities CE Tables Nov 22-18.xlsx>

25

Page 18 of 117 GCP-2019-91575



Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For Final Approval: SVT Envelope (RD 54)

Just showed him. He's good.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: For Final Approval: SVT Envelope (RD 54)
Importance: High

Does this need to be shared with Robb?

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844

From: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For Final Approval: SVT Envelope (RD 54)
Importance: High

Hi Sonja,

Program is providing to us for our final approval of the SVT envelope.

It follows the advice we provided late last week.

Do you have any final recommendations or can we consider this signed off?
Thanks!

Richelle

26
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: For potential PJH oped

Attachments: pays-dividend-2.2.jpg; pays-dividend-4.2.jpg

Will have final of MCJ's Medium oped to share this afternoon.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Q2 social

Hi Sonja,

Photos from today’s quarterly report event are posted to Flickr: https://flic.kr/p/2c5ko6y

I’'ve moved your release to the Top of the FIN news page and added a photo: https://news.gov.bc.ca/ministries/finance

A tweet has been sent to a graphic: https://twitter.com/BCGovNews/status/1067106304609710080

A FB post to a graphic has been posted:
https://www.facebook.com/BCProvincialGovernment/photos/a.258924264125873/2435109073174037/?type=3&theat
er

Thanks,

Ashlea

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX <Ashlea.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Q2 social

These two graphics were chosen, and your text is approved no changes.
Thank you!

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance
Desk: 250-387-1248
Cell: 250-812-6844
27
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From: Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Q2 social

Here are a few options to choose from. We can always use a couple if you like.
Once you've reviewed, approved and made your choice - | will line up for Monday.

Thank you,
Ashlea

From: Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Q2 social

We are creating a graphic with the text “Investing in people pays dividends”. Thinking over an image with childcare or
housing.

Once we have that ready, I'll show you.

Thank you,
Ashlea

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX <Ashlea.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Q2 social

Looks great to me. What are you thinking for a graphic?

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844

From: Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Q2 social

Thanks for sharing Sonja. | want to keep things consistent and follow the releaseto a T.
Here is what | am proposing for social content:

28
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TW with Graphic
British Columbia is operating debt-free for the first time in more than 40 years, according to the Province's Second
Quarterly Report. Learn more: <link to NR> #bcpoli

FB

Today's Second Quarterly Report results show that our plan is working and that investing in people pays dividends. We're
tackling our province's major challenges head on and eliminating BC's operating debt for the first time in over 40 years.
Learn more about the Second Quarterly Report results: <link to NR>

FLICKR

Second Quarterly Report 2018

British Columbia is operating debt-free for the first time in more than 40 years, according to the Province's Second
Quarterly Report.

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX <Ashlea.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Q2 social

Hi Ashlea,
| attached our NR on the Q2 report Monday. The main thing we’d like to highlight is in the lede:

e British Columbia is operating debt-free for the first time in more than 40 years, according to the Province’s
Second Quarterly Report.

Here are a few other KMs:

e The second quarter results show that our plan is working and that investing in people pays dividends.

¢ We have eliminated B.C.’s operating debt while continuing to make historic investments in child care and
housing.

e B.C.ssurplus has improved from Q1, as have our debt affordability metrics, and our economic growth continues
to be strong.

e B.C.is projected to lead Canada in GDP growth in 2019 with 2.4% growth expected.

e We're putting the needs of people first by making historic investments in child care and housing.

e Atruly balanced budget doesn’t ignore the problems that real people face every day — it tackles them head on.

Thanks!

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: weekly ASANA / assignment meeting
K

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: weekly ASANA / assignment meeting

Low level of enthusiasm/attendance + Robb is replacing with other meetings.

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: weekly ASANA / assignment meeting

Why are we cancelling these meetings?

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 10:48 AM

To:s.22 - Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX <Sara.Thaw@gov.bc.ca>; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX
<Kimberly.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
<Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX <JJ.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX
<Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>; Carruthers, Dana GCPE:EX <Dana.Carruthers@gov.bc.ca>; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
<Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
<Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: weekly ASANA / assignment meeting

Apologies. This meeting is cancelled.

I thought | had canceled this meeting moving forward. Apparently | can’t because Sara was the creator.
Please delete this from your calendars.

Thank you,

Danielle
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----- Original Appointment-----

From; $-22 - Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 7:10 AM
To: 5.22 - Thaw, Sara GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX;

McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX; Carruthers, Dana GCPE:EX; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX;
Finn, Heather GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Subject: weekly ASANA / assignment meeting

When: Occurs every Monday effective 10/8/2018 from 11:00 AM to 11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: GCPE R 617 Government Street, N404, (Seats 26 people) GCPE:EX

Exchange 2013 re-created a meeting that was missing from your calendar.

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2013
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 23, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX (Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: FW: Q2 social

Attachments: pays-dividend-4.jpg; pays-dividend-2.jpg

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
tackling our province's major challenges head on and eliminating BC’s operating debt for the first time in over 40 years.
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

34

Page 26 of 117 GCP-2019-91575



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

Sent: November 23, 2018 10:24 AM
To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Insert

Will do. I'll be in around noon today.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 23, 2018, at 9:10 AM, Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning!!!

When you get in, could you flip me the final version of the insert? I'll take it to the agency briefing
today.

Thanks!

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Williams, Laurel FIN:EX

Subject: RE: iExpenses iProcurement, Oracle Financial and Data Warehouse access request
Thanks!

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Williams, Laurel FIN:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: iExpenses iProcurement, Oracle Financial and Data Warehouse access request

Hi Heather ...
Your login is the exact same idir and password that you use to log onto your computer in the morning.

Thanks, Laurel

Laurel Williams

Financial Systems & Management Analyst
Corporate Services Division

Ministry of Finance

Phone: 250 208-4006

mailto:Laurel.Williams@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 5:51 PM

To: Williams, Laurel FIN:EX <Laurel.Williams@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: iExpenses iProcurement, Oracle Financial and Data Warehouse access request

Hi Laurel,
What is my login?
Thanks

Heather Finn
s.17
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From: Williams, Laurel FIN:EX

Sent: November 2, 2018 8:47 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: iExpenses iProcurement, Oracle Financial and Data Warehouse access request

Hello,

I have now submitted a request to have you set up with iExpense.

Once you receive an automated email from ‘MSERCASSecurityDataAdmin’ to confirm that your access has been
updated, then you need to update your iExpense employee profile. In order to do this, please follow the instructions
below.

1) Log into the CAS Oracle system through this link:

s.17

2) Click on EBS in the top right hand corner to log in:

Lagon EES

3) Go to BCGOV - Self Service Common Functions responsibility to establish and update your Employee Profile.

= L pogov - Seff Service G
Functions

|j Advanced Worklist

E . B

You use the Employee Profile to establish the following information:

o Employee details

+ Expense details (Travel Group, Client Number, Responsibility Centre, Service Line, Project Code, Primary
Approver, and Work Location).

The defaults that you set in your Employee Profile affect iExpenses, iProcurement, and Purchasing.

Whether you are a Traveller, Delegate, Requester, Receiver, or an Approver (Expense Authority), you must complete
your Employee Profile before you begin to process expense reports, requisitions, purchase orders, or receipts. Once you
have completed your profile, you also must maintain the information

Let me know if you have any issues. Thanks

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

From: heather.finn@gov.bc.ca <heather.finn@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: October 31, 2018 5:18 PM

To: CFFSHELP, FIN FIN:EX <CFFSHELP@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: iExpenses iProcurement, Oracle Financial and Data Warehouse access request

The following iExpenses, iProcurement and Oracle Financial and Data Warehouse access request was received from

NAME: Heather Finn

EMPLOYEE NO.: 8.22

IDIR ID: 8.22

MINISTRY: GCPE

EMAIL ADDRESS: heather.finn@gov.bc.ca

Type of Oracle access required:
iExpense

Needs Data Warehouse Access: NO
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Opportunity to provide initial advice: SVT envelope

Agreed but | do like “action required” because, well, action is required
How about:

ACTION REQUIRED
This envelope contains important tax information. You will need to complete a declaration.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX <Richelle.Funk@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Opportunity to provide initial advice: SVT envelope

Heather,

Given our discussions (inc. with Robb) on language so far, | think these options are .13
s.13

We came up with an alternate suggestion:

IMPORTANT INFORMATION INSIDE
This envelope contains important tax information. You are required you to complete a declaration.

... and switching from red text to blue or green.
We’re happy to hear your thoughts on proceed with our own recommendations. Let me know.

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844

From: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Opportunity to provide initial advice: SVT envelope
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Program is giving us the opportunity to provide some quick high-level advice to the envelope design prior to going
through approvals.

I’'ve made some quick notes on these. | took the approach that we discussed yesterday — this is an administrative letter
envelope. And so | reviewed to that aim/goal.

My ‘vote’ is RD54 Win BIG. | think the design is clear and easy to make out.

I’'m not sure which version of Chinese is on the back — but | let them know we had direction for Punjabi, s/t Chinese.
Punjabi is included already.

Do either of you want to give these a look — suggest your changes and giver a vote?
Lisa needs these back by tomorrow morning so she can get going on the approval part.

We will get a chance to do a final approval later next week.
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Priorities planning for the next fiscal year

Hi Sarah,

We are looking for large items from Treasury Board submissions that would require significant communications support.
Past examples would be pharmacare or child care. We don’t need it broken down into specific announcements. Just big
picture at this point. Does that help?

Heather

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 7:19 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; LeGuilloux,
Marg GCPE:EX <Marg.LeGuilloux@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Priorities planning for the next fiscal year

Hey Heather, what has been helpful in the past is providing a sample of what you are looking for. Danielle has done this
in the past and it has helped get back what you need and avoid going back to CD’s with questions and requests for
further info.

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Priorities planning for the next fiscal year

Also, if you could get back to me by the end of next week that would be great.
Thanks!

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX <Marg.LeGuilloux@gov.bc.ca>;
Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Priorities planning for the next fiscal year

Hi EDs,
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Hope you are all well. One of my assignments is corporate planning, and we are starting to look to the next fiscal year.
Could you please ask your Ministries what they have on the horizon for the next fiscal year and then pass along to me?
It will help us put together a bigger picture of what to expect and plan accordingly.

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

Sent: November 22, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX
Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: SVT Letter: Two outstanding clarity questions

| think plain text.....

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX <Richelle.Funk@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: SVT Letter: Two outstanding clarity questions

Thanks RF.
Heather, can you advise on what the graphic is: ‘stamp’/graphic or just plain text’?
And yes, we’re good to keep the email address as is.

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844

From: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: SVT Letter: Two outstanding clarity questions

Sonja,
Program are loading the approved declaration letter into the system for testing.
They have two questions:
e Isthe “Declare Now” section of the letter a ‘stamp’/graphic or just plain text?

e Since the URL for the information site has changed; are we still okay with spectaxinfo@gov.bc.ca as the in-
coming mailbox?

Thanks,
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Richelle

45

Page 37 of 117 GCP-2019-91575



Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX (Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: FW: Priorities planning for the next fiscal year

Can you help give me some guidance on this please?

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

47

Page 39 of 117 GCP-2019-91575



Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX
Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Budget 2019 - timelines: numbers for Booklet

I don’t but | can follow up on it.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX <Richelle.Funk@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Budget 2019 - timelines: numbers for Booklet

Adding to this, Heather do you know if a graphic designer from GCPE has been assigned to work on Budget?

It would be good to start seeing some concepts early December. The media kit folder will likely require a format
redesign this year to accommodate the new 50-pg booklet.

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844

From: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 1:22 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Budget 2019 - timelines: numbers for Booklet

Good afternoon Heather,
Sonja asked me to share two Budget 2019 related items with you.

Firstly — a copy of the Critical Path document that shows only the deadlines for communication documents/product.
Please find that attached.

She also asked that | provide to you some guides as to how many 50-pg booklets should be printed.

Find below the document printing numbers we used for Budget 2018. There are two approaches | suggest that could
occur with the booklet. | have outlined below which stakeholders would be reached with the recommended numbers
below.
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Happy to discuss.

R

Complete Bt
Booklet
PRODUCTS Budget Budget | and | opgs | Highlights | 5
Plan
TOTALS (Budget 2018 figures) 417 314 275 417* 11,060
750**

*This figure mirrors the printings for the Complete Budget Kits (2018). These groups received a complete budget kit:

**This figure mirrors the printing for the 30-Point Housing Plan (2018). These groups received a copy of the plan:

GCPE FIN (12)

Vancouver media lockup (30)
Victoria media (120)

Victoria stakeholders (230)
Opposition lockup (20)

Third party lockup (5)

Premier’s Vancouver office (5)
Premier’s Victoria office (10)
GCPE FIN (12)

Vancouver media lockup (30)
Victoria media (120)

Victoria stakeholders (230)
DMs/CEOs lockup (40)
Opposition lockup (20)

Third party lock up (5)
Sergeant-At-Arms (104)
Ministry of Finance office (64)
Rattenbury Room (20)

NDP Constituency offices (40)
Liberal Constituency offices (41)

Green and independent offices (4)
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Pratt, Andrew GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: 20181121 Spec Tax letter DRAFT_MCJ edits

Wonderful. Thanks Andrew!

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Pratt, Andrew GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: 20181121 Spec Tax letter DRAFT_MCJ edits

Done.
A

Andrew Pratt

Director, Graphic Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement
4th floor, 617 Government Street, Victoria, BC V8W 9V1
T: 250 356-8120

Graphic Design Requests
BCID Website
Graphics 411 Information and Resources

From: "Finn, Heather GCPE:EX" <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, November 22, 2018 at 11:17 AM

To: GDU Pratt <Andrew.Pratt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 20181121 Spec Tax letter DRAFT_MC]J edits

Hi Andrew,

Could you please add gov.bc.ca/spectax under the Declare Now in header?
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

Sent: November 22, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Cc: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Updated letter

Great!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 22, 2018, at 9:44 AM, Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Program confirmed they are good with gov.bc.ca/spectax and have started the paperwork to make that

URL happen.

Gov.bc.ca/spectaxinfo will continue to exist and point to the same pages, as some people are already

using that address.

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Updated letter

MCJ approved the updated version. Thanks!

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 9:02 AM

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

Looks good to me too. We can run the revision by MCJ this morning.

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 8:51 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX
<Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Updated letter

No concerns from my end.

Rob Gillezeau

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-413-7048

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 7:09 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: Updated letter

Hi team,
Updated letter to include:

1. MCJ's request to make the “all must declare” message in the lead.
Changes “intends to encourage” back to encourages

3. The Vancouver specific line, provided we get confirmation that it can be added only to letters
going to Van property owners.

o

And still all on one page! Woot woot!
Let me know what you think.
Finn

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

Sent: November 22, 2018 9:03 AM
To: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: EDUC clips addition

Thanks much!
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 22, 2018, at 6:46 AM, Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You will get them this morning
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McPhee, Erin GCPE:EX" <Erin.McPhee@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 22, 2018 at 6:35:39 AM PST

To: "Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX" <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>, "Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX"
<Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: EDUC clips addition

Good morning!
FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX" <Scott.Ryckman@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 22, 2018 at 6:32:36 AM PST

To: "McPhee, Erin GCPE:EX" <Erin.McPhee@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: EDUC clips addition

Heather has been added

On 2018-11-21, at 5:26 PM, McPhee, Erin GCPE:EX wrote:

Hey Scott!

Can you please add Heather Finn to the education
morning clips email?

Thank you!
Erin McPhee
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Sent: November 21, 2018 8:43 PM
To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Meeting request

Robb meant to include you on this email. | have invited you and Leila to Friday’s meeting.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 21, 2018 at 8:35:59 PM PST

To: "Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX" <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>, "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX"
<Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>, "Finn, Heather GCPE:EX" <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>, "Dalzell, Danielle
GCPE:EX" <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting request

Friday sounds great. | could make Thursday afternoon work as well.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 21, 2018, at 7:17 PM, Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Gonna shoot for Friday.

Tks,

Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P: 1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 7:15 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting request

I'd love to get this going tomorrow or Friday if that's possible for folks.We have a
strong sense as to where the § side is heading so a good time to push forward.

Rob
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Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX" <Robb.Gibbs(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-11-21 7:12 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>, "Spilker, Robyn
FIN:EX" <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>, "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX"
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Finn, Heather GCPE:EX" <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>, "Dalzell, Danielle
GCPE:EX" <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting request

My dearest Rob, Robyn, Jon and Danielle,
Heather and | would love to have a very quick meeting with you all to try to bring some
initial shape to the budget period as, while things have moved around quite a bit, we're

hoping they are now starting to settle.

As part of this, we can discuss the partial polling results, but also talk about ways to try
to get some themes and retail out of this that will resonate.

Are you open to doing this sometime prior to FNLG.
Tks,

robb

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

Sent: November 21, 2018 7:18 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Rob FIN:EX Gillezeau
(Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca)

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX (Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: RE: Updated letter

Oh, and also changed the URL thing

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 7:09 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Rob FIN:EX
Gillezeau (Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca) <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX (Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca) <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Updated letter

Hi team,

Updated letter to include:
1) MCJ's request to make the “all must declare” message in the lead.
2) Changes “intends to encourage” back to encourages
3) The Vancouver specific line, provided we get confirmation that it can be added only to letters going to Van

property owners.

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

Sent: November 21, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Cc: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Time to chat at 5?

We will! Thanks!

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Time to chat at 5?

Sure, feel free to drop by

Rob Gillezeau

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-413-7048

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 4:31 PM
To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Cc: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Subject: Time to chat at 5?

Hi Rob and Robyn, wondering if you have some time at Sish today to chat with Sonja and |. We can do by phone or come
to you. Or you can come over here. Up to you folks

Let me know.

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
Sent: November 21, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Q2 comm plan

Thanks Sonja.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Q2 comm plan

As per Robb’s request, here is our plan for comms around Q2.
Thanks,

Sonja Zoeller

Communications Manager

Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248
Cell: 250-812-6844
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Sent: November 21, 2018 2:25 PM
To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Letter

Awesome

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Letter

H#win.

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844

From: Emery, Steven B FIN:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Goss, Jordan T FIN:EX <Jordan.Goss@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Letter

How’s this? | think it works.
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1. GETREADY - You will need:
o Declaration Code; {{insert Declaration Code}}
o Letter ID: {{insert Letter ID same as in header}}
o Property address: {{insertaddress or see table |
o Your Social Insurance Number (SIN)

2. DECLARE:

o The easiest way to declare is 1o go to: etax.gov.

o You may also declare by calling toll-free at 1 833
days a week. Translation services are availab

For more information, read the enclosed insert, visit ou
call toll-free at1 833 554-2323, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. PS

If you do not declare by March 31, 2019, you will receive a
your property's assessed value. Remember, this tax is diffe

Steven Emery
Executive Director, Property Taxation Branch

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 2:13 PM
To: Emery, Steven B FIN:EX; Goss, Jordan T FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Letter

If the sentence were: S-13
5.13

[ think that still keeps your signature in the same position, even though it spills into the next line and is crystal
clear about what people need to do.

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248
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Cell: 250-812-6844

From: Emery, Steven B FIN:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Goss, Jordan T FIN:EX <Jordan.Goss@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Letter

Sonja, how about this? We are concerned about space in the letter and having the letter add another line as there is
very little space for additional wording. Thoughts?

1. Homes in Vancouver: Additional sentence highlighted in Green.

1. GETREADY - You will need:
o Declaration Code; [insert Declaration Code}}
o Letter ID: {{insert Letter ID same as in header}}
o Property address: {{insert address or see table on reverse
o Your Social Insurance Number (SIN)

2. DECLARE:

o The easiest way to declare is to go to: etax.gov.bc.calspe

o You may also declare by calling toll-free at 1 833 554-232:
days a week. Translation services are available.

For more information, read the enclosed insert, visit our website
call toll-free at 1 833 554-2323, B:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. PST, 7 days

If you do not declare by March 31, 2019, youwill receive a tax notice

— -

2. Homes Outside of Vancouver:
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o
o
o
o

2. DECLARE:

1. GETREADY - You will need:

Declaration Code.__{{insert Declaration Codel}

Letter ID: {{insert Letter ID same as in header}}

Property address: {[{insert address or see table on reverse
Your Social Insurance Number (SIN)

o The easiest way to declare is to go to: etax.gov.bc.calspe

o You may also declare by calling toll-free at 1 833 554-2324
days a week. Translation services are available.

For more information, read the enclosed insert, visit our website
call toll-free at 1 833 554-2323, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. PST, 7 days

IEvemin mlm memd sl mlmemem e Bl memm b= 734

Steven Emery
Executive Director, Property Taxation Branch

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 1:27 PM
To: Goss, Jordan T FIN:EX

Cc: Emery, Steven B FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Letter

In terms of an addition about Vancouver, are you okay with:

5.13

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844

From: Goss, Jordan T FIN:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Emery, Steven B FIN:EX <Steven.Emery@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Letter
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| spoke with Rob and Robyn this morning and they are just running the final version of the letter by the
Minister. Also they would like to see the version that has the one line for those with properties in Vancouver.

Jordan Goss
250 387-0665

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Goss, Jordan T FIN:EX <Jordan.Goss@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Letter

Do you know if Lori has discussed the line with MO?

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Sent: November 21, 2018 2:09 PM
To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Letter

Liked yours better but | understand length is probably issue. | would prefers.13
s.13 in there if possible.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Letter

Yay or nay?

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

72

Page 56 of 117 GCP-2019-91575



1. GETREADY - You will need:
o Declaration Code;_{{insert Declaration Code}}
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

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Cc: Henry, Molly FIN:EX; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Spec tax URL

Just to add a bit more context: Jordan has said that they are ok with just going with one url on the letter, dropping the
etax one. Given that, /spectaxinfo seems less fitting.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather
GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Spec tax URL

An idea has been floated to replace our current URL (gov.bc.ca/spectaxinfo) with one that better reflects what action
people need to take (gov.bc.ca/declarenow).

I am checking with Jordan, but given we are running up against some deadlines, want to ask you ask well whether you
agree with this approach?

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: free to chat at noon tomorrow?
thanks

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: free to chat at noon tomorrow?

306

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: free to chat at noon tomorrow?

Will do. What's the room number?

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: free to chat at noon tomorrow?

If you want to come over that would be marvellous. Thanks!

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: free to chat at noon tomorrow?

Hi James,

No problem. Which ever is better for you. | certainly don’t mind coming over to the leg.

Heather Finn
s.17
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From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 1:22 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: free to chat at noon tomorrow?

Hi Heather,

I have a meeting that ends at 3pm sharp today.

Could we switch the meeting to over here, or push back the start time by 5-10mins if we do it at your’s?

Cheers,
James

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX <Katie.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: free to chat at noon tomorrow?

Sure. | understand that this is a busy time for you crowd. I'll send a calendar for Wednesday.

Copied Katie so that she is aware.
Best of luck with everything.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: free to chat at noon tomorrow?

Hi Heather,

Can we do this after rideshare? Maybe Weds?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 15, 2018, at 3:11 PM, Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Re: E&N rail?

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
Sent: November 21, 2018 1:14 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Please call me

Hi Mira,

Could you please give me a call when you have a free minute? I’'m available this afternoon, except for 1:30-2:00 and
3:00-3:30.

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
Attachments:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

November 21, 2018 10:07 AM

Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Fwd: 20181120 NR_Q2_v4

20181120 NR_Q2_v4.docx; ATTO0001.htm

From: "Finn, Heather GCPE:EX" <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 20, 2018 at 4:56:28 PM PST

To: "Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX" <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 20181120 NR_Q2_v4

For your review. Sonja says she needs it back early tomorrow morning.
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 5:00 PM

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: SMarg and Heather weekly check in

Want to just start them the next week?

Heather Finn
s.17

----- Original Appointment-----

From: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: Declined: SMarg and Heather weekly check in

When: November 22, 2018 10:30 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Marg's office

Sorry Heather, can’t make this one the first week $.22
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: RE: call re: 2nd Q

Awesome. Will do.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: call re: 2nd Q

Yup. Callme in 5

Rob Gillezeau

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-413-7048

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: call re: 2nd Q

Either of you have time for a quick phone chat re: 2" Q?
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

Sent: November 20, 2018 12:26 PM
To: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: new lead

Yup! | just sent you back my edits.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: new lead

Apparently if we can get it to translator by 3 it can be done for tomorrow — not sure we are able to do that but we could
aim for it?

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 11:44 AM
To: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Subject: new lead

Can you remind me what you said?

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

Cc:
Subject:

Awesome. Thanks!

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
November 20, 2018 10:44 AM
Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Craft, Christina GCPE:EX

RE: updated comms plan

Sent: November 20, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Craft, Christina GCPE:EX <Christina.Craft@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: updated comms plan

Hi Heather, we can send by end of day tomorrow

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 20, 2018, at 10:34 AM, Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Corinna and Christina, is there an updated comms plan for the funding formula?s-13
It would be good to have one

5.13

ASAP. And will need to include the various issues that we will need to be prepared to face.

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

Re: Surrey NR

. . s.
Can you give me a call when you have a minute?

Thanks!

Heather Finn
Director — Cabinet Priorities

Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
November 20, 2018 10:27 AM
Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Need to talk

17

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca
s.17

Page 69 of 117 GCP-2019-91575



Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Korinowsky, Alexandra GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Cc: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For Review - Draft NR - Q2

Thanks Alex. On it.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Korinowsky, Alexandra GCPE:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For Review - Draft NR - Q2

Hi Robb, Heather,

Please find attached the draft news release for Q2 (Nov. 26™). We’re needing to put this one through for translation, so
if you could please return your feedback by end of day today, that would be very helpful.

Many thanks!

Alex
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks Sean

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 2:59 PM

Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
November 19, 2018 5:42 PM
Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

RE: EDUC-90406 NR

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>; McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX <Scott.1.McKenzie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: EDUC-90406 NR

Hi Heather, Corinna has let me know you wanted to have a look at our NR for EDUC-90406, Surrey Capital Roundup set
for release at 10am on Wednesday.

So, here you go — cheers!

Sean Leslie
Communications Manager
Ministry of Education
Office: 250 356-8485

Cell: 250 893 4403
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Sent: November 19, 2018 3:14 PM
To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: you got time to pop up?

Nope. You know where my office is? s.15

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: you got time to pop up?

Sure, should | bring anything?

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: you got time to pop up?

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

Sent: November 19, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Rosa Kouri (Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: FW: Oceans and Climate Campus at UVic opening pitch
Importance: High

FYI — I will send to you once | get it.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 1:51 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Oceans and Climate Campus at UVic opening pitch

Importance: High

Hi Michael,

This event has been approved for December 7. A reminder that the Climate Plan launch will be 2 days prior to this, so
please have this incorporated into your Minister’s materials for the event. Also, please send the original pitch document
to Heather Finn (copied here), so the Cabinet Priorities team can stay looped into the planning.

Thanks!

Erin Richards, Communications Assistant
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-896-6322
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sure. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 17, 2018, at 8:13 AM, Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
November 17, 2018 8:44 AM
Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX
Re: Web content

Oh | see. No, | don’t think it has, but | can pass this along to Megan Harris if you would like. She was
managing the web content with David Hume’s team. However, | don’t know if anyone would be
available to make these changes on the weekend.

Nicole

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2018, at 9:50 PM, Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

No, just some of the wording in both that ended up changing in the NR. | flagged a
couple examples in the attached.

Heather Finn

s.17

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX
Sent: November 16, 2018 5:46 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Web content

Hi Heather,

Do you mean to add the additional information about the announcement of the two

probes in September? This information was not added. | believe the approach to

developing the web copy was to match the Finance web copy and that information is
not on the Finance page.

Nicole

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2018, at 4:58 PM, Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nicole, just wondering if the web content for the online engagement
was updated to match the changes in the NR?

100

Page 74 of 117 GCP-2019-91575



Heather

Heather Finn
Director — Cabinet Priorities
Government Communications and Public Engagement

Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca
s.17

<Online engagement wording.docx>
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX; LeSueur, Kathryn GCPE:EX; Watt, Adrienne GCPE:EX
Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: SVT insert

Sounds good to me!
Thanks Sonja.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 2:36 PM

To: LeSueur, Kathryn GCPE:EX <Kathryn.LeSueur@gov.bc.ca>; Watt, Adrienne GCPE:EX <Adrienne.Watt@gov.bc.ca>;
Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX <Richelle.Funk@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: SVT insert

Hi All -

Wanted to bring you into this discussion for advice and to see if you agree with my suggested path forward. Below is an
email chain where we have sought clarity on the options and timelines for the insert.

To summarize the emails —

1. Paper option: #80 text stock paper (satin or dull) is the only paper that has been tested with the envelope
stuffing machines at Queen’s Printer. We will need to select either ‘satin’ or ‘dull’ by Nov. 23.
a. My recommendation — seek advice from the marketing firm at our earliest opportunity next week which
paper option (satin or dull) we should order.
2. Format: A “C” fold of 8.5 x 11" size paper has been tested and is strongly recommended.
a. Recommendation — proceed with content development based on this option, so that we have the
content nailed by the time the firm is able to start working on layout. They will need to deliver final,
approved version to us by the middle of December to meet Queen’s Printer’s deadline for printing.

Does that sound okay to everyone?

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844
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From: Dafoe, Lisa FIN:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX <Richelle.Funk@gov.bc.ca>; Emery,
Steven B FIN:EX <Steven.Emery@gov.bc.ca>; Luzzi, Kristina M FIN:EX <Kristina.Luzzi@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa
GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Update on insert and translation

Hello,
Sorry for the delayed response, | was waiting to hear back from the Queen’s Printer. Below are answers to your
guestions:

1. What are the paper options — the #80 text stock paper (satin or dull) that we tested can still be delivered in
time. If we go with any other paper type or size, there would need to be additional testing at BC Mail and | don’t
believe there is time to obtain samples and conduct testing.

2. What size and fold format was tested - two types of 8.5 x 11” size paper were tested at BC Mail; a #80 dull finish
(similar to the rural property tax insert in 2017) and, at GCPE’s request, a #80 100% recycled Canadian produced
“satin” finish paper.

A“C” fold (or tri-fold) was strongly recommended as the best option for BC Mail’s machinery. At the time of
testing we asked Brad Benoit, our eTax developer who coordinates the testing with BC Mail, about the flexibility
of the paper size changing and he said “a “C” fold is crucial for them [BC Mail] to have a single edge to machine
insert into the envelopes, a “Z” fold leaves two edges which results in paper jams which means delays and
possibly us [eTax] needing to regenerate letters manually. A different size of paper would also likely cause some
concern so we would want to consult them [BC Mail] if there is a different paper size.” Unfortunately, | haven’t
been able to get a hold of Brad today.

3. Any hard deadlines — Yes, Queen’s Printer has confirmed that it is still possible to obtain the #80 text stock
paper (satin or dull) if we order it by Friday, November 23 (at the VERY latest) . The sooner QP can do an
invitation to quote, the better chances we have of securing the paper. The paper takes 6 weeks to come from
the mill. The final insert artwork would need to be to QP/printing company by the middle of December.

Let me know if you have any further questions. Thank you!

Lisa Dafoe

Forms Officer | Public Information and Corporate Services Branch | Ministry of Finance
1°' Floor | 1802 Douglas St | Victoria BC | V8T 4K6

B 778 698-4801| “B Lisa.Dafoe@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any

distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or email the sender immediately and delete
the message.

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX; Emery, Steven B FIN:EX; Luzzi, Kristina M FIN:EX; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX; Dafoe, Lisa
FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Update on insert and translation
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Thanks for the summary Richelle and everyone for taking the time for our call. In terms of the insert, what we need to
move forward and drive any decisions are clear direction on

1. What the paper options are

2. What the size and fold format is that has been tested

3. Any hard deadlines regarding the insert (decision on paper, decision on format, delivery for final print-ready
file).

I know you’ve all been over this a few times so please bear with me as I’'m picking things up from David part way
through.

Many thanks,

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844

From: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Emery, Steven B FIN:EX <Steven.Emery@gov.bc.ca>; Luzzi, Kristina M FIN:EX <Kristina.Luzzi@gov.bc.ca>; Peters,
Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Dafoe, Lisa FIN:EX
<Lisa.Dafoe@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Update on insert and translation

Thanks everyone for the call.

Just wanted to wrap up — please look at my question in yellow:

The only hard remaining deadline we now need to meet is the deadline to order paper. A paper order can take
approximately a month to get to B.C. — and potentially mitigating a continuing Canada Post strike impact.

e Lisais going to look into whether QP can order the two papers that were tested.

e The insert design does not need to be landed asap, as long as the paper is ordered. The design for that insert
doesn't really have to be landed until December — correct?

e The tri-fold is what was tested and recommended.
e The postcard is tested but not recommended because the BC Mail machine cannot pick the paper up.

Kristina, Missy and | will work on the Al/content plan, including now, the three language translation pages to
support the information best-practices requirement.

Thanks everyone.
It's been a great day.

R
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Richelle D. Funk
Ministry of Finance
250 387-3514 (landline) & 778 679-8203 (cell)

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Emery, Steven B FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 12:30 PM

To: Emery, Steven B FIN:EX; Luzzi, Kristina M FIN:EX; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX; Zoeller, Sonja
GCPE:EX; Dafoe, Lisa FIN:EX

Subject: Update on insert and translation

When: Thursday, November 15, 2018 4:00 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Online Meeting

Join online meeting
15,5.17

Join by Phone

Local - Victoria: +5.15,5.17
Local - Vancouver: $-19.8.17
Toll-Free: -5:19,8.17

Find a local number

Conference ID: 5-19.8.17

Forgot your dial-in PIN?|First online meeting?
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Sent: November 16, 2018 4:12 PM
To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: RE: your question re: 0.5 v. 2
NP

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: your questionre: 0.5v. 2

Excellent, thanks!

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: your question re: 0.5 v. 2

BTW, not sure if Sonja told you but she checked with programs and the default for the first year is 0.5% for everyone

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

Sent: November 16, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For Final review/Approval - AG NR for Sunday - DRAFT: Tip portal launched for

reporting dirty money in horse racing, real estate, luxury cars

Yes. It has. Sorry.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For Final review/Approval - AG NR for Sunday - DRAFT: Tip portal launched for reporting dirty money in
horse racing, real estate, luxury cars

Hi Heather,

Just checking in to see if your edit has been approved?

Nicole

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16,2018 12:13 PM

To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For Final review/Approval - AG NR for Sunday - DRAFT: Tip portal launched for reporting dirty money in
horse racing, real estate, luxury cars

Good idea.

I also ran into her in the hallway so | told her title will be staying as submitted. Still good for you to put it in an email, but
no rush.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For Final review/Approval - AG NR for Sunday - DRAFT: Tip portal launched for reporting dirty money in
horse racing, real estate, luxury cars

Agreed - | will wait until you confirm the preamble is approved - don't want to make Linda revise it more than necessary.
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Nicole

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For Final review/Approval - AG NR for Sunday - DRAFT: Tip portal launched for reporting dirty money in
horse racing, real estate, luxury cars

Oh, and put it after the other links. Thanks.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16,2018 12:03 PM

To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For Final review/Approval - AG NR for Sunday - DRAFT: Tip portal launched for reporting dirty money in
horse racing, real estate, luxury cars

I'm checking to make sure the preamble | wrote to the link is satisfactory to folks. | will let you know if it needs to
change @)

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16,2018 12:01 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For Final review/Approval - AG NR for Sunday - DRAFT: Tip portal launched for reporting dirty money in
horse racing, real estate, luxury cars

Thanks, I'll let Linda know and send her the additional link to add.

Nicole

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16,2018 12:00 PM

To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For Final review/Approval - AG NR for Sunday - DRAFT: Tip portal launched for reporting dirty money in
horse racing, real estate, luxury cars

Hi Nicole,
| agree with you: leave it the way it was submitted.

BTW: George and Robb Gibbs have approved adding a link at the bottom to the Maloney expert panel's public
engagement site, https://engage.gov.bc.ca/preventingmoneylaundering/
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I'm thinking:

For more information on public submissions to the Expert Panel on Money Laundering, visit:
https://engage.gov.bc.ca/preventingmoneylaundering/

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16,2018 11:32 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: For Final review/Approval - AG NR for Sunday - DRAFT: Tip portal launched for reporting dirty money in
horse racing, real estate, luxury cars

Hi Heather,
See Linda's comments below about the headline - | am assuming we want it to remain the way it was submitted?

Nicole

From: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

Sent: November 16,2018 11:28 AM

To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX
<Cadence.Mandybura@gov.bc.ca>; Fort, Oriane GCPE:EX <Oriane.Fort@gov.bc.ca>; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX
<Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: For Final review/Approval - AG NR for Sunday - DRAFT: Tip portal launched for reporting dirty money in
horse racing, real estate, luxury cars

Hi, Nicole, Heather, Cadence -
Thanks for getting this to us nice 'n' early!
To go Sunday at 1 PM, to the usual provincewide media, and I've added the business/industry list.

Would you consider truncating the headline to this?
Tip portal launched for reporting dirty money

I will be out for about 45 (+ or -) minutes. But you know where to find me after that!

Linda Stagg

Senior Editor, Editorial Services

Government Communications and Public Engagement
250 387-4534

From: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX [mailto:Linda.Stagg@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 11:24 AM
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To: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX
Subject: DRAFT: Tip portal launched for reporting dirty money in horse racing, real estate, luxury cars

Please refer to the files attached to this email. The following is the summary of the News Release

NR Number: Not Approved

NR Type: News Release

State: Planned

Planned Release Date: November 18, 2018 at 1:00 pm

Media Distribution Lists: 000.0 - Victoria, BUSIN_BUSINESS, ETHALL ALL ETHNIC, LEGIS_PRESS GALLERY, MEDIA,
PROVI_PROVINCE WIDE

No Lead Organization

Headline: Tip portal launched for reporting dirty money in horse racing, real estate, luxury cars

This email was auto-generated.

Not Approved
Nov. 18, 2018

Ministry of Attorney General

NEWS RELEASE
Tip portal launched for reporting dirty money in horse racing, real estate, luxury cars

VICTORIA - British Columbians are invited to provide input to a fact-finding review of potential money laundering in
horse racing, real estate and luxury car sales by reporting information through an anonymous tip portal.

"British Columbians want their government to crack down on money laundering, wherever it takes place. We agree and
we also believe that British Columbians can help," said David Eby, Attorney General. "That's why we're providing people
in B.C. with a secure and anonymous way to share what they know."

In June 2018, the attorney general released the Peter German report on anti-money laundering in Lower Mainland
casinos. Following this work, in September 2018, the Province launched two subsequent probes into money laundering
in the real estate sector. One probe, led by German, is investigating instances of illicit activity on behalf of the Ministry
of Attorney General. The other probe, led by Maureen Maloney and the Ministry of Finance, is looking for legislative,
regulatory and other actions that can be taken to prevent money laundering.

German now is seeking information and submissions from British Columbians related to the areas identified in his
official terms of reference:

* connections between organized crime and money laundering in the horse racing and luxury car industries;

* money laundering in the real estate sector connected to criminal enterprises in B.C. or elsewhere, including analysis of
the extent of the problem;

* the use of lawyers' trust accounts to mask sources of funds in real estate transactions;
* money laundering in the construction industry, including abuse of builders' liens; and

* any other conduct in which there may be an identifiable link between organized crime and real estate transactions in
B.C.
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If German identifies instances of money laundering in any of these areas, he is to inquire into the nature, extent and
history of these issues and deliver findings to government.

Individuals can anonymously report suspicions of money laundering through a tip portal until Jan. 31, 2019.
Learn More:

To submit information about potential money laundering in B.C. horse racing, real estate and luxury car sales, visit:
https://engage.gov.bc.ca/moneylaunderingtipportal

Expert panel on money laundering seeks public input (news release, Nov. 9, 2018):
https://news.gov.bc.ca/18387

Province launches probe into dirty money in real estate (news release, updated Sept. 28, 2018):
https://news.gov.bc.ca/18140

Terms of reference for Peter German's review, part 2:
https://news.gov.bc.ca/files/TOR_ML_Review_Part_2.PDF

Dirty Money: An Independent Review of Money Laundering in Lower Mainland Casinos:
https://news.gov.bc.ca/files/Gaming_Final_Report.pdf

Contact:
Media Relations

Ministry of Attorney General
778 678-1572

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Sent: November 16, 2018 1:56 PM
To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Good news

I don’t think the difference between the two is significant enough to warrant a change &)

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Good news

How about?

To make a submission to the Expert Panel on Money Laundering, visit:
https://engage.gov.bc.ca/preventingmoneylaundering/

Rob Gillezeau

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-413-7048

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 11:59 AM
To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Good news

NP

How’s this?

For more information on public submissions to the Expert Panel on Money Laundering, visit:

https://engage.gov.bc.ca/preventingmoneylaundering/

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Good news
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ty!

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Finn, Heather GCPE:EX" <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-11-16 11:47 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Good news

The https://engage.gov.bc.ca/preventingmoneylaundering/ link will be added to the AG release.

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

Sent: November 16, 2018 8:10 AM

To: Derek Leebosh

Subject: Re: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities toplines
Thanks!!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2018, at 8:01 AM, Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca> wrote:

Hi Heather,
Here are the interim frequencies based on n = 757.

Derek

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 7:27 PM

To: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>

Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Hi Derek,

Can we an interim on the 6007 Just the top line.
Thanks

Heather

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 13, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Thanks Derek!
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 12, 2018, at 11:29 AM, Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca> wrote:

We are launching full-bore today after some testing over the weekend. We will be in
field Nov. 12-21 and we will be able to run topline frequencies once we have done a
significant chunk of the 1200 surveys. We will have full tables with all the coded open
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ends Nov. 26 but we could get you tables for all closed ends a few days earlier on the
23" if that would be helpful.

Derek

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 6:50 PM

To: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
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

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
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

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits
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Any ETA on the questionnaire?

Derek

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Hi Derek,

I’'m going thru the penultimate version presently. I'm trying to cut where | can. This
thing is currently at Q43 with demo questions. Too long???

Tks,

R

Robb Gibbs

ADM — Strategic Communications

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
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<Environics BC Economic Priorities marginals n = 757 Nov 16-18.xlsx>
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX; Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: 20181115 NR_German Part 2 Engagement_GCPE HQ edits

Robb Gibbs has decided to keep it in the third paragraph. We will change suspected back to suspicions of. Will send you
all the final version shortly.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 4:58 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>; Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX
<Cadence.Mandybura@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: 20181115 NR_German Part 2 Engagement_GCPE HQ edits

It's preferable that the reference to the finance panel is kept at the end to reduce confusion. But I'll leave the final call
up to Robb Gibbs on that.

On Nov 15, 2018, at 8:51 PM, Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please let me know if there are any problems.
Thanks!

Heather Finn
Director — Cabinet Priorities
Government Communications and Public Engagement

Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca
s.17

<20181115 NR_German Part 2 Engagement_GCPE HQ edits.docx>
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

November 15, 2018 5:07 PM

Smith, George AG:EX

Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX; Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX

RE: 20181115 NR_German Part 2 Engagement_GCPE HQ edits

Thanks George. | will check with Gibbs.

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

Sent: November 15, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX
Subject: Sunday time

Confirmed with corp cal for Sunday at 1:00

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
Sent: November 15, 2018 3:21 PM
To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: status of NR

Sure. See what he says.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: status of NR

Well it’s on the test site but they still need that half hour window at least to ensure live site all works. Corp Cal just
asked us to move it to 10:45 - if that’s okay with you | can follow up with George.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 15, 2018, at 3:07 PM, Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Is there a way for them to test it now?

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: status of NR

In general | wouldn’t recommend going in the afternoon on a Friday. What time were you thinking?

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: status of NR

Okay, thanks. | wasn’t sure who the driving force behind the timing was.

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Sent: November 15, 2018 3:03 PM
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To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: status of NR

Ok. | think you'll have to speak to George about that.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: status of NR

yes

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: status of NR

Ok, so this is a separate issue from finalizing the release?

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX <Cadence.Mandybura@gov.bc.ca>; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX
<Robert.Duffus@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: status of NR

Hi Heather,

My understanding is the engagement team plans to have someone make the site live around 6:00 am to
test it and then give us the heads up to give Editorial Services the okay to issue the release at 6:30 am.

I’'m just wondering if it would be easier to do it later in the day.

Nicole

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 2:53 PM

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

What web testing needs to be done? Do we need the final version of the release to do it?
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Heather Finn
s.17

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX <Cadence.Mandybura@gov.bc.ca>; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX
<Robert.Duffus@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: status of NR

Hi,

Is there opportunity to do this later in the day and give us a little extra time for finalizing and web
testing?

Nicole
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 15, 2018, at 2:39 PM, Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I have to review it with Robb Gibbs again at 3:30 so | won’t be able to send until after
that.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX
<Robert.Duffus@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: status of NR

Hi — FYI I've just noticed that | had an incorrect link in for German’s TOR in the release
(it linked to the Dirty Money report). Mentioning it now so that we remember to check
this when incorporating feedback from FIN. © Link is fixed in the attached.

Heather, do you have an ETA on FIN’s approval? Ideally we’d like to get this to the
editors by 3:00pm for a 6:30am release tomorrow.

Thanks!

Cadence

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX; Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX
Cc: Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: status of NR

Yes, 6:30am.
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And no worries, that’s what I’'m here for @

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX
<Cadence.Mandybura@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX <Robert.Duffus@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: status of NR

Hi Heather,

George gave me a heads up about moving this to tomorrow — is there an actual time
confirmed yet?

Thank you for all your help stick handling this through reviews — It’s much appreciated.

Nicole

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 12:58 PM

To: Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX <Cadence.Mandybura@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX
<Robert.Duffus@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: status of NR

Good stuff. Thanks Cadence.

FYl, the release is pushed to first thing tomorrow morning. George Smith is aware and

ok

We've sent to FIN MO. | will let you know what happens.
Thanks!

Heather

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX
<Robert.Duffus@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: status of NR
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Thanks, Heather! We are changing the engagement site URL as you suggest. The
“https://” has to stay in the copy due to how our news releases are sent across the
wire.

We've shared these edits with our MO. This is good to send to FIN MO if you haven’t
already. ©

Best,

Cadence

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX

Cc: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: status of NR

Track changes and comment in attached.
Thanks!

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX
<Robert.Duffus@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: status of NR

Hi Heather — great! See attached for the updated web copy and a QA. Please note that
we'’d like the web copy finalized ASAP so that the engagement team can update the
website and feedback form.

Best,

Cadence

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX

Cc: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: status of NR

Perfect. Thanks! | will let you know if Robb has any changes. Might as well send me the
other materials as well.

Thanks

Heather
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Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 15, 2018, at 8:49 AM, Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX
<Cadence.Mandybura@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Heather — good idea. See attached.

Cadence

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX

Cc: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX; Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: status of NR

Thanks folks. Looks good but | think it assumes too much knowledge of
who Dr German is and what he is doing. Can you add an explanatory
line to the beginning of paragraph three and send back to me so | can
pass on to Robb Gibbs to review?

Thanks!

Heather

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 15, 2018, at 8:21 AM, Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX
<Cadence.Mandybura@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Heather,
See attached for the NR — thanks for your patience. @

George has asked to see the NR with Robb’s edits
before it goes to Finance.

Best,

Cadence

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 8:17 AM
To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Cc: Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: status of NR

Hi Heather,

We will send it shortly - are you also wanting the
engagement website copy as well or just the NR?
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Nicole
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 15, 2018, at 7:21 AM, Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning!

Just wanted to make sure that you folks
received the message that we are going
with Money Laundering Tip Portal.

| understand the MO has approved the
release. Please send to me ASAP.

Thanks!

HF

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2018, at 3:36 PM, Finn,

Heather GCPE:EX
<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

No worries. |
understand.

Thanks!

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Fellinger, Nicole
GCPE:EX

Sent: November 14,
2018 3:34 PM

To: Finn, Heather
GCPE:EX
<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.
ca>

Cc: Mandybura,
Cadence GCPE:EX
<Cadence.Mandybura
@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: status of
NR

Hi Heather,
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Thanks — hope to have
a NR for you soon. We
have moved this
announcement later in
the day in the corp.
calendar to give us
more time to review
and finalize materials.

Sorry for the delay.

Nicole

From: Finn, Heather
GCPE:EX

Sent: November 14,
2018 3:31 PM

To: Fellinger, Nicole
GCPE:EX
<Nicole.Fellinger@gov.
be.ca>

Subject: RE: status of
NR

Hi Nicole,

We've just gotten word
that we can go with
Dirty Money Tip Line or
Money Laundering Tip
Line as a substitute for
Tip Link, which had
been panned by the
PO. George asked me
to send to you so you
can run it by the folks
in the Ministry. Let me
know if there is a
problem with either.

Thanks!
Heather

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Fellinger, Nicole
GCPE:EX
Sent: November 14,
2018 1:39 PM
To: Finn, Heather
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GCPE:EX

<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.

ca>
Subject: Re: status of
NR

Hi Heather,

Waiting on MO
approval of the version
we sent George at
11:43. We will
hopefully hear back
soon.

Nicole
Sent from my iPhone
On Nov 14, 2018, at

1:37 PM, Finn, Heather
GCPE:EX

<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.

ca> wrote:

Hi
Nicole,

Just
checkin
gin
about
the NR.
Where
are
things
at?

Thanks

Heathe
r

Heathe
r Finn
Directo
r—
Cabine
t
Prioriti
es
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Govern
ment
Comm
unicati
ons
and
Public
Engage
ment
Heathe
r.Finn

!@gOV.

bc.ca
s.17

<NR German Part 2
Engagement ISNOV18 DRAFT.docx>

<NR German Part 2 Engagement 1SNOV18 DRAFT.docx>

154

Page 104 of 117 GCP-2019-91575



Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Sent: November 15, 2018 2:53 PM
To: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: E&N Meeting

For the premier we also prepare KMs and QAs for non-public meetings. But yes, we can discuss that tomorrow.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: E&N Meeting

That’s a good idea — like | said earlier this isn’t a public meeting and | don’t believe there are communication

components to it...so I’'m not really in the loop

Katie Robb

Communications Director | Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Government Communications & Public Engagement

0: 250.953.4865 | M: 250.920.8371

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:50 PM
To: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: E&N Meeting

Perhaps the three of us should chat. | can set something up for tomorrow?

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: E&N Meeting

I’'m free until 3 and happy to but is James around? He is much more in the loop than |

Katie Robb

Communications Director | Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Government Communications & Public Engagement

0: 250.953.4865 | M: 250.920.8371

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:46 PM
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To: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: E&N Meeting

You wanna chat now?

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 8:41 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca>; Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
<James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>; Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: E&N Meeting

Hi,

Happy to help but | think we should have a quick discussion on what products are best suited for the Premier for this
meeting, as it is a closed-door stakeholder session (not a public event).

Katie Robb

Communications Director | Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Government Communications & Public Engagement

0: 250.953.4865 | M: 250.920.8371

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 5:11 PM

To: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX

Cc: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: E&N Meeting

Hello James and Katie,

The Premier will be attending the E&N Rail meeting with your Minister in December. For this meeting, PJH will need key
messages, QA and backgrounder. Given the PO’s deadlines, could you please send me drafts by end of day November
277 Let me know if you wanna chat further before then.

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

Sent: November 15, 2018 7:14 AM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Cc: Cox, Michael GCPE:EX; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: AG-90480

Now | am being told it will go ahead today. Stay tuned.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2018, at 5:52 PM, Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

0K, thank you for the warning!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 5:25 PM
To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX

Subject: AG-90480

Hi friends, just a heads up on AG-90480. It might have to go out Friday morning instead. MO and
lawyers still going back and forth. Robb is aware.

I will speak to CD in the morning and loop her in.
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
Sent: November 14, 2018 2:32 PM
To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: status of NR

Thanks Nicole

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: status of NR

Hi Heather,

Waiting on MO approval of the version we sent George at 11:43. We will hopefully hear back soon.
Nicole

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2018, at 1:37 PM, Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nicole,

Just checking in about the NR. Where are things at?
Thanks

Heather

Heather Finn

Director — Cabinet Priorities

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca
s.17

165

Page 108 of 117 GCP-2019-91575



Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Tip link

Sure. What’s your phone number?

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Tip link

Hi Heather,

$.22 however | am fairly available today if you wanted to chat.

Nicole

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 13, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Tip link

Hi Nicole,

I don’t think we’ve had a chance to meet yet. | started as a Cabinet Priorities Director in GCPE in September. I've been
assigned to the Money Laundering file. | understand there is a news release for this Thursday. Could you please give me

a call when you get a chance?s.17
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

Sent: November 14, 2018 8:30 AM
To: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX

Cc: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Pattullo bridge

K. Thanks. And yes. I'm pushing for the CBA framing daily. Yesterday | was told it is almost ready. Stay tuned.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2018, at 7:50 AM, Robb, Katie GCPE:EX <Katie.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,
It's been pushed to the end of November/early December, will update you when | have more info. Still

waiting on the CBA message frame also.

Katie Robb

Communications Director | Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Government Communications & Public Engagement

M: 250.920.8371

On Nov 14, 2018, at 7:47 AM, Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Katie, just checking in to see where things are with this NR.
Thanks
Heather

Sent from my iPhone
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 13, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX; Watt, Adrienne GCPE:EX; LeSueur, Kathryn GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: need to change meeting time

Thanks!

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: November 13, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Watt, Adrienne GCPE:EX <Adrienne.Watt@gov.bc.ca>; LeSueur,
Kathryn GCPE:EX <Kathryn.LeSueur@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: need to change meeting time

Works for me. | reviewed and scored them over the weekend, so good to go anytime.

SZ

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Watt, Adrienne GCPE:EX <Adrienne.Watt@gov.bc.ca>; LeSueur, Kathryn GCPE:EX <Kathryn.LeSueur@gov.bc.ca>;
Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: need to change meeting time

Hi all, I need to change the day/time of our meeting to review venders to Thursday at 10:30. Sorry about that. Please let
me know if the new time is a problem.

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

Sent: November 13, 2018 1:27 PM

Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

November 13, 2018 2:32 PM

Rosa Kouri (Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca)
FW: Pitch - national housing day

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Croft, Robyn J

GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Pitch - national housing day

Hi Craig,

This event has been approved, with thanks. Please note that we have moved the Social Housing Retrofit announcement

with the Premier to November 22" as well, to align with the National Housing Day theme.

Thanks,

Erin Richards
250-896-6322

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: November 9, 2018 5:32 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX
Subject: Pitch - national housing day

Hi Sage and Erin,

Attached find the pitch for National Housing Day, including the day-before release on RTB improvements, discussed this

morning.

Happy to discuss further as you’'d like.

Take care,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

C: 250-213-3187
E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: You coming to HQ this afternoon by chance?

Sounds good. Thanks Katie.

Heather Finn
s.17

From: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: You coming to HQ this afternoon by chance?

Shoot unfortunately | was just there! At MO now and have to run back to my office after. Can | call you around 37?

Katie Robb

Communications Director | Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Government Communications & Public Engagement

M: 250.920.8371

On Nov 8, 2018, at 1:59 PM, Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just have something | want you to take a quick look at.
IF not, got some time to chat by phone?

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

Sent: November 8, 2018 10:59 AM

To: D'Argis, Krista GCPE:EX

Subject: Can we start our meeting a bit late?

When QP finishes?

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

Will come by soon

Sent from my iPhone

Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
November 7, 2018 1:01 PM
Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Need to eat my lunch
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: Thoughts on this language for splaining SVT

Was trying to land on something like this yesterday but couldn’t. Finally the (I hope) right words came to me:

5.13

Sent from my iPhone
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Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: November 5, 2018 11:12 AM
To: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX

Cc: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: Pattullo Bridge

Hi Katie,

I’'ve been assigned to the Pattullo Bridge replacement project. | understand there is an update coming next week on
November 15. Have time to chat over the next couple of days?

Thanks,
Heather

Heather Finn
Director — Cabinet Priorities
Government Communications and Public Engagement

Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca
s.17
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